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MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: June 9, 2021 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       June 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

 

 

Requesting Board approval to develop curriculum from July 1-October 31, 2021 at the current 

miscellaneous pay rate of $37.00 per hour. For this summer, funds will be pulled from 

CARES/ESSER I. Our curriculum is due for minor updates this summer, including 21st century 

standards, and alignment of new frameworks in science (including writing new advanced level 

science courses at the middle school level), visual and performing arts and computers and ELA 

and Social Studies.  
 
Curricular updates can also introduce important new content and may also introduce 

pedagogical enhancements that can improve the quality of learning. 

 

Assignment of staff to be determined at a later time. 

 

Name(s) Subject Hours 

TBD Visual/Performing Arts/Music/Computers 120 

TBD Science 40 

TBD ELA and Social Studies 40 

 
 

 


